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VIA COURIER

Attention: Mr. James Wade
Dear Jim:

Fireweed has unfortunately been taking a back seat for
the past few weeks while I ceoncentrated on the Done
Mountain agreements. With the summer exploration season
rapidly sliding by, we need to get a program organized
quickly for the FPireweed project however.

We are pursuing some flow~through funds directly and we
have started shopping the preject arcund te scme of the
companies that have previcusly indicated an interest in
financing/cption/venture arrangements. We have just
completed the enclesed summary report on the project
which we are distributing tec these companies.

Your office said you were away until next week sc I
thought I would send this along in the meantime. We can
ockvicusly provide much more detail cnece vou let us know
what you would like to see. Give me a call when you get
back in to disguss the Fireweed Proiect further.

Regards,

CANADTAN ALS, INC.

Mighael Callahkan,
President
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TO: J. Wade
G. Strasser
W. Hamilton
FROM: D. McBride

SUBJECT: CANADIAN UNITED MINERALS  FIREWEED PROPERTY

I have read this submission and find the potential fo be good. They have
found 640,000 toms of reserves of economic potentiel at a c¢ost of 1.7 million
@ Jess than $3.00 per ton. I consider that good efficient exploration whether

or not Bitech is dntercsted is a corporate decision.

This property is still in the exploration phase and nesds a tripiing of
reserves to be 2 potential mine. Further review of the data is recommended,

Derek E. McBrida

Serving the International Resources Industry
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hi: James Wade Enginveering Lid. Tel. (416) 2245223
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4 Juty 1989

T J. Wade
FROM: G. Strasser

CANADIAN UNITED MINERALS INC.
FIREWEED PROPERTY

Derek MgBride has reviewed the attached summary report and soncludes that
the work to date has been productive.

The property is still in the exploration phase and probsbly reguires near
2 million tons of reserves to initiate a silver, lead, zinc operation. At
similar ore finding success, ongoing explioration wou?d ¢cost close to 34 million
in 2 or 3 phases,

The property is well situated and Canadian United has 100% conirol.

A 82 mitlion flow thru financing program would be in order to further the

project — subject to a geological review of all data and the crestichn of 2
workable geological structural moded,
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G, Strassnr

Serving the International Resources Industry
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